

## Ejercicio 5

### -ARAB UPRISING GIVES DEMOCRACY A CHANCE-

Arab world is rapidly changing in a totally unexpected manner. This time Arab people are convinced of pursuing democracy as an attainable goal.

It is a well known fact that a long list of Northafrican profligate dictators has behaved for ages in an irresponsible manner committing a variety of abuses. Their hectic regimes have suffered audacious civilian demonstrations during last few months and finally they have not been able to weaken nor quieten down peaceful or armed insurgencies.

Endogenous factors, namely discontent youngsters, new technologies and financial slump have been key determinants. Some people argue that dissatisfied youngsters have been at the hub of the current political climate facing risks and divulging facts shortly after the events have occurred. Furthermore an intelligent use of technology has probably contributed as well to foster a kind of sense of democracy.

From my cautious and not optimistic perspective new leaders must embrace reforms in the aftermath of defection. It is imperative after the violence erupted to show magnanimity and to emerge from a full-blown downturn.

I am strongly convinced that to a certain extent this sort of democracy is doomed to fail foreseeing a bloody endgame in case of not being supported, monitored and mentored by Western democracies. Nonetheless last European Foreign Policy Report –based on inadequate data at hand- did not include a word about Arab unforeseeable revolts. Not only that but Western Intelligence Agencies underestimated long term financial slump effects on Northafrican dictatorships. Needless to say that a new European Foreign Policy should be focused from the time being on mentoring and reinforcing these meager and fragile democracies. It is time of giving democracy a chance.

mrs aca /hefe

**Comment [B1]:** Insert definite clause 'The'

**Comment [B2]:** More natural to say 'irresponsibly for ages'

**Comment [B3]:** Weak preposition, suggest: "chaotic"

**Comment [B4]:** Unnatural, suggest: "born witness to" or "been subjected to"

**Comment [B5]:** Unnatural here, suggest: "daring"

**Comment [B6]:** Weak word choice, suggest: "in the end"

**Comment [B7]:** For better cohesion suggest: "have not been able to weaken or quieten down neither the peaceful nor the armed insurgencies."

**Comment [B8]:** Not endogenous.

**Comment [B9]:** Insert definite article 'the'

**Comment [B10]:** Suggest: "taking"

**Comment [B11]:** Meaning unclear here, do you want to say 'revolution'

**Comment [B12]:** You must mean after the violence 'ends'

**Comment [B13]:** For clarity insert 'economic'

**Comment [B14]:** For better cohesion construct: "in the case of it not"

**Comment [B15]:** Insert definite clause 'The'

**Comment [B16]:** Word order error, correct: "unforeseeable/foreseeable Arab revolts."

**Comment [B17]:** Insert comma','

**Comment [B18]:** Unnatural construction, correct: "the effects of a long term financial slump on North African dictatorships."

**Comment [B19]:** Poor preposition, correct: "for"

**Comment [B20]:** Poor construction, correct: "It is time to give"

Tareas requeridas	Bueno	Parcial	Pobre	Posibles tareas del examen escrito	<div>TAREA</div> <div>Comentario del corrector</div> <div>While the opinion and analysis tasks are competently carried out, the hypothesis or speculation has been entirely omitted.</div> <div>The omission of conditionals weighs here, this is a <b>2+</b></div>
				DESCRIPCIÓN	
				NARRACIÓN	
				INSTRUCCIONES Y DIRECCIONES	
				RELATO DE HECHOS	
				XFORMULACIÓN DE HIPÓTESIS	
				XDEFENSA DE UNA OPINIÓN	
				SUGERENCIA	
				XANÁLISIS DETALLADO DE UNA SITUACIÓN	
CONTENIDO	<div>Puntos fuertes</div> <div>Some good vocabulary and some excellent constructions. Good use of collocations and transitions.</div>				
	<div>Puntos débiles</div> <div>Some of the vocabulary is unsuitable to the construction and the information being conveyed. This combined with some construction/word order errors sometimes causes corruption of the intended meaning.</div>				
PRECISIÓN	Most of the errors can be associated to vocab suitability and the clarity of information, many of your constructions are very good and your grammar is quite consistent, although the use of articles needs to be controlled a little better.				